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Dear Mr. Principal;

I have read the Report on which you desired my opinion,
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these students should onlv he COifr?es in bacteriology given to 
no way interfere ??ly be. tolerated on condition that they in
and, above all the time ^ching of agricultural students,
Gray and his staff av*ilable for research work by Professor
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this enquiry ïlhaîl gi« oneT«mnî? ‘ ï° emph?alze the for
excuRP fn-r „ a l g e one example; I cannot conceive of anvmake'with his omSh»ndpStwhl=h^0rce the heai 01 the department7to 
class pirnosIs Hil tL« e>.me14^van4 aU other preparations for 
in work ordinarily- nprf/> shoula be more valuable than to be employed
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work is limited." 08 tne Erection and scope of research

should be taken6 i^connection^ith^h ^ ?B remarkable and this 
19 of the Reoort t ÏhÎoo. with the last two paragraphs of page
and i would emphasize thp^wtri°omp*etely with these two paragraphs 
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the research output of a


